
From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  29/02/2016 12:50:59 PM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  RE: What you need to send Josey this one
 

Use this one
 
Dear Josey
 
What you are saying in your emails is that the judge says in his letter that i have got to have an assessment but this is not the case as
part 3 of his letter states
 
 
"3/ lf the Appellant wishes to rely on any medical evidence as to his mental health, then any report dealing with such matters must be
before the court on the 4th April 2016"
 
Which clearly states if I wish to rely on any mental health evidence then a report has to be in by the 04/04/2016, But this does not say I
must rely on this, and I do not wish to rely on this.
 
Can you please take my case back to court so that my conditions can be defined, and also have a meeting once you get the letters you
are waiting on so we can deal with the appeal.
 
Can you also please send me the notes from court from the public defender that was there for me please as I have not had these yet.
 
Also the issue about the public order unit if they are not willing to gave the information then they need to be summons to court for the
appeal.
 
Also what is going to happen as to the missing CAD and the errors in the CAD
 
 
Simon
 


